
UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Dlstr.
GENERAL

E/cN .6/SR.138
9 April 1953
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: ·FRENCH

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN

Seventh Session

SUMl'ARY !<BCORD OF THE HUNDRED AND THIRl'Y-KIGHTH MEETING

Held,at Headquarters,' New York
on Thursiay, 26 lIarch 1953, at 11.10 a.m.

CO~"rENTS

»iucational opportunities for wOltsn {E/CN.6/210, 211, 214,

215, 221 and 223

PRESENT:

Chairman:

Rapporteur:

53-08693

Miss BERNARDINQ

Begum ANWAR AllMED

Dominican Republic

Pakistan



E/Cll.b/SR.13"
hgl1sli
Page 2

0'

de URDANETA Venezuela

PlU':SElIT: (continued)

Members: I8y OBN

Miss NOVIXOVA

Mrs. GALID-MULLER

Miss TSENG

Miss MANAS

Mrs. LEFAUCIlEUX

Miss GUERY

Mrs. TAllEr

Miss PEIEl'IER

Mles.YOWG

Mrs. WASILKOI/SKA

Mrs. POPOVA

Mra. 'W'ARDE

Mrs.

Mrs.

llAEN

SANCREZ

Bunna

Byelorusstan Soviet'Soclal1at
Republic

Chile

China

Cuba

Frence

Haiti

Lebanon

Netherlands

New Zealand

Poland

Union of Soviet Soc1aliBt Republica

United KingdaI> of Groat Britain
and Northern Iroland

United States 01: America

Also present: Miss FUJITA

Mrs. de CALVO

Japan

Inter-Amorlcao Commission of Women

Representatives o~ specialized agencies:

Mise FAJlWRILD

Mrs. MYRDAL

InternatlonaJ. labour Organiaatloo
(ILO)

Un!tod Natlons Educatlonal,
Scientific and Culture.l.
Organizetion (lliESCO)

Representatives of non-goveJ:DJDental organizations:

category A: Miss SENDER International, Ccn1'ederatlon of Free
Trade thlions (ICFTU)

Miss K"A1m World Federation of Trade Unions
(WFTlI)

Mrs. FOX World Fttderatlon of United Nations
.Associations (~A)



PRESENr: (continued)

Representatives of' non-govermn.ental

Category B: Mrs. ll00DSMALL

Miss LAcmMJ\ml

Miss ROHB

Miss LA LONDE )
Miss SMlTH )

Mrs. ROlTBUliIl

Mrs. EVAN3

Mre. McGIVERN

Mrs. WAlSER

Miss ZIZZAMIA. )
Mrs. HEBER )

Mrs. ANDEffiON

Secretariat:

E/CN.6/SR.1:13
EnsJ.ish
Page 3

organ!z.at1ons (continued)

International Alliance of Women

International Federation of
Fr1enle of Young Women

International Federation of'
University Women

International Federation of
VIomen Lawyers

International. League for the
Rights of MBn

Liaison Committee of ,",oman '0

International Organ1zat1<;ms

Pax Romane.

\lomen's International League .for
Peace aId Freedom

World. Union of Catholic Women's
Organizations .

World 'a Young Women's Christian
Association

Mra. TENJSON -WOODS Chief of the Status· of' \'lomen
Section

Mra. GRlNBE:lU-VmAVER Secretary of the Comm1ss1on



E/rJ.I.6/SR.138
English
Page 4

EDu::ATIOllAL OPPORrUiITlES FOR l/QMFll (E/rn.6/2J.O, 211, 214, 215, 221,
oJ:d 223)

Hrs. NOVIXOVA (ByelortlBsian Soviet Socialist Republic) noW that the

documents prepared by the Secretariats of' the Ui:llted Nations and of the 'lnlted

Nations Educa":.1onal, ·Sclentl:flc and Cultural Organization did not present the

pr.blem of educ'!.tlonal opportunities for women 1n its entirety. The problem

could not be Bope.rated :from that of educational opportunities in general, for

it must not be 1'ol~tten that, when the working masses wre deprived of

education, the statils of women suffered accord1ngly. In many countries the

working masses, explc.t't8d by rulers who vera more intent on praDo'Ung \ha

interests of mon.opollls than those of the people, lived under the tbr'fiIat of

unemployment and poverty and lacked all educational epportunlttss. /

There 'Wre alae) special restrictions affecting women: ;n 8~ countries

higher edueat10n was closst. to them; in practice, vocationsi'tra1n1nB schools

eeldClll accepted any but male students. According ~ the documents of the

Secretariat and tfiESCO, V'\lIlen 'l6re very often lalable to pursue the studies whlch

\lOuJ.d enable them to fill c'trtam posta, for ex8.mple, 10 banking and clvU

engineer1ng, and Bame of the ':D8.jor technical colleges, those giV1ng instruction

in mining, the ar\a, manufaet\l."8 ant colonial adm1nistra tlon, for e%~ple, were

closed to them.

The situation 'WB even more .:oevolt1l:g in the colonies and N'!D-Self-GovomiDg

Territories. In BCIIle of them, womtlIl,' like the great majority of the population,

were illiterate. Sometimes there wt.B not eV6."l any pr1mar,y edueaticn avaUable.

Official figures showed that only on, to ten pe!" oent of the children of so:llool

age attended school. In lll&lY teITitot"!ss there ta no h1,gher education.

ApproprlatlOll8 tor education 'WOre redu":sd each year.

She contrasted that state of·affa1J"s vith the e1tWition)1n the Uc.ion of

Soviet Socialist Republics 'Where educatlcn and the chates ef a career vere op«1

te ~ver,yone. Schooling vas free and cOlllpuleory and there Wl:"'t no illiterates

among the industrial and agrlculture.l population. The peried ot s~d;y, which

at the moment vas seveD yeara, was to be increased to ten y&ars at the ••d of

the current f'ive-ycar plan. The Government avardBd s.cholarehlps ror the

universities aad technical colleges. AppropriatiOns for education had increased



E/CIi.6/SR.1;,B
Englieh
Pege 5

t'ra!I 22,000 m1l.l1oa rubles" in 1910 to 57,300 m1ll1on in 1951-. ~n,500 schools

bad been built since the var and the current number of !lupUs 'WaS 57 m1ll.ion. :In

19,52 the inati"b.1tlone of higher education "bad awarded diplomas to -more than

22,000 young specialists and had accepted over 375,000 students, bal:f' of wham

were wanen and girla •

Sovlot "lOm0tl and men wre equal. Soviet 'WOIIl9n had free access to all "mea

ot education, including specialized. and higher education. Forty-two per cent of'

the graduates 'Went women.. More tbBJt two and·a hal..f .million YOmen had attended

scientific institutes in 1952. There vere over a million women "teachers and

42 per cent 'of' the law graduat,ee were women.

The bep.etlts of" education had spread. to "the most remote regions of' former

Czarlat R'llss1a, which had been -particularly backwrd. Illiteracy had completely

disappeared there and women had access, on en equal footing with men, to all forma

of education'. In the Republic of Kazakhatan, in Central Aaia J for exampl.e J 42

per cent of' the graduates of' institutions, of hlghez: -learning vera women.

On the completion. of. the current 'five-year pl.en, the s8V8n..;;year study

period 1n l3yel.qrussla would be increased 'to ten years in the towns J 11" 'not ,in

the villages. The number of pupils had increased by 393JOoo since 1945 and the

current number of teachers was 61J ooOJ or 11JOoo more than in l.940•. There' was

constant 'Prosr-S!! .in !!-peclalized education. More than 310J Ooo students had

graduated from th!! agricultural. ·colleges ·since the end of the ,war. A'P'Pt"Oprtat1ons

for education C01\tinued to increaee and bad amounted to 29 per cent of :the total.

budget 1Ii 1940, 34 per cont 1n 1949 and 38.2'por cent 1n 1952. The univereitiee

and higher :technicaJ. colleges trained spec1al.1ets, the need for wan ws daily

increasing. At the moment those 1nStltutlons had an average of 25,000 students

and more than :13,000 students foUewed correspondence COm-BBS. The students

received scholarships f"ran the Government.



E/CN.6/SR.13B
English
PaGe 6

The intellectual level of the Soviet peoples was constantly rising, as was

indicated, for example, by the growing number of libraries and museums, Wld no

one of good faith could fail t. admire the progress of' culture and education in

the Soviet Union.

She also drew attention to the development of extra-scholastic· e8tablishm~nts·

kindergartens, children's parks, young workers' and artists' centres - and to the

spirit which prevailed in them - love of country, love of the people, fervent

attachmen~ to peace and respect for all the other peoples of the world.

She hoped that the Secretariat would be better documented in the future and

that the reports on the educational opportunities for women in the various

countries would be mOre complete. She also hoped·that the Commission. would

continue to encourage equality o.f rights for men and women in education.

Mrs. SANCHEZ de URDANETA (Venezuela) stated that her country's

Constitutien guaranteed women equal rights with men in education. Primary

education was free and compulSory and ~asted six years.. The Government also

supplied f'ree text-books. Girls followed "the same curricula as boys and also

studied domestic economy and child cere. Secondary and higher education was the

same for boys as fOr girls. There were 6,000 schools in Venezuela. The

teaching staff numbered approximately 17,700 an~ marriag~ was no obstacle to

women in that profession.. , In 1951-52, 142 million bolivars had been appropriated

for education out of a total budget of 1,951 million.

Mrs. TABm' (Lebanon) pointed out that Lebanon was not mentioned in the

reports of the Secretariat and UNESCO because its statistical services were not

yet fully developed. She hoped that, with the co-operation of UNESCO, they

would be ready in July.

Men and women were completely equal in Lebanon and she was pleased to point

out, for example, that the railway and physics laboratories in the American

University were under .the direction of' women. The secondary schools were open

to women and men alike. There were maw women uni~ers1ty graduates in Lebanon



E/CN.6/SR.138
English
Page 7

and they had founded a federation vhich vas affiliated to the International

Federation of University Women, -the headquarters or "'bleh vas in London •.

Mrs. LEFAOCHEux (France) wished to present some observations on the

educational opportunities for women in metropolitan France and the overseas

territories.

Primary education in France 'W'aS compulsory and free fOr all, ...lthout

discrimination. Se~ondary education was not compulsoryJ but it was free', and

the proportion of women who availed theltselves of it vas satisfactory: in 1950

approximately 45 per cent of the students in public secondary educational

establishments and 49 per cent 1.0 private secondary educational establishments

had been girls. The percentage of girls in institutions of higher learning had

at that same period been only 35 per cent but there was every reason for

believing that the percentage had increased substantially in the last three years.

Women had access, on a footing of equality \11th men, to teaching posts.

The question of free education, which was of capital importance, had not,

she felt, been set forth with sufficient clarity, in the documents submitted to

the Commdsaion, which did not enable the r~ader to form a general picture of the

situation in that connexion in the various countries.

In the overseas territories the situation seemed much less favourable if

only the abso~ute figures were considered.- It was true that the proportion of

vemen in those territories who received schooling was stUI very small. Without

going into details about all the diffieulties which prevented the itlllJlediate

spreading of education throughout each territory, not the least of vhich was the

dispersal of the population over very vide areas, she pointed out that the main

problem was that of recruitlng .. teachers. It would be easily understood, to

mention s·- clearly limited example, that the teachers who followed the norrad.:ic

trjbea in the·jr peregrir..ations must :have an unusual propensity for teaching.

If, On the other hand, the curve of the increase in the number of children

and young people benefiting from educatiooal facilities in the overseas territories

vas studied rather than the absolute figures, a very enco~raging impression



E/CN.6/SR.138
English
Fag. 8

would be @lined. The French Government bad done substantial work in that

connexion and had apportioned very large sums of ita budget for the development

of education in the territories for which it was responsible. It should be

noted that the women had benefited 'from those efforts, since the indigenous

inhabitants were becoming much les8 reluctant to send their girls to school.

That was the result of a publicity campaign which was beginning to bear fruit.

With regard to secondary education, the number of h~gh schools and colleges

1n the overseas territories was growing rapidly. It was Bcarcely.necessary to

mention that secondary education 1n those territories was :free and open to all

children irrespective of sex or origin. Contrary to what some representatives

had implied, the idea of 8egre~t1ng pupils according to race or origin had never

occurred to anyone in metroPolitan France or in the overseas territories.

Considerable progress had been achieved in higher education. At I8kar

there was a university offering courses identicai to those of the metropolitan

faculties and awarding the -same d,"plotllaa; moat of the students at that university

were indigenous inhabitants. The number of indigenous students who came to

complete their studies in France itself was constantly increasing. lastly,

mentic;m must be made of the Kore.niC! achools, which gave special inetruction to

Moslem children and whose functioning was ensured by the French Governc::ent.

"In those territories of the French Union, Buch as th~ Associated states,

in wh+ch the-French Government was no longer responsible for education, the

information available made it clear that great efforts had been made to promote

education for women, at the pri~ry and secondary,' as well as the basic,

educational level. In Cambodia, incidentally, the Minister of Education was



E/CN.6/SR.138
English
Page 9

She wished to make a -number of obaervati1ons concerning Rocommendation No. 31

adopted by the XVth International ConferenCA on Public Educatlon e While

satisfactory in some regards, that recommendation contained a number of

terms which in her view were very d.ane:eroua. The preaDible atated that in

principle, women, like men, should have opportunltT to fu.U'U the tasks

appropriate to their aptltudesj it might well be asked what the words "in

pr1nclple~' were to be taken to mean, in view of the fact that equality must

be established not only.in principle but aJ.ao in practice. Again, the.

recommendation stated that general education for girls should be equal in

'Value to that for boys; that statement, too, was open to misinterpretation,

since it was not clear whether the words "in value" were to be given a

qualitative or a quantitative meaning. In any cass, WOl!lBD were sntitied to

education not 11 equal in value" to, but identical with, that :for men._

laatly, the recommendation contained the phras9" "account being taken of

differences in psycho-physiological devel.opment ••• '• which lent itself to

various :interpretations end permitted of the conclusion that it was

unnecess.8ry to provide the same educational facilities for girls as fat: boys.

A study of the operative part of the recOIlJItEndation revealed such expressions

BB nbyall available means" and a reference to "fields particularly suited,
to tem1nine aptitudes". Lastly, there was a serious omission from the

recommendation: it did not contain a "paragraph :recommending that women

should be given equaJ. opportunities with men for vocational education.

The recommendation reveal.ed a frame at :mind 'Which should place the

Comm1asion on the Status of W0ID3n on ita guard. The COmm1ea1on must ensure

that there \i8t3 no possibility of ambiguous or incomplete texts being used

to evade the essential basic principle"s and it must combat the recommendation

by reaf:f1rm:1ng tluit women were entitled to receive the aame education BB men

without any need to introduce qualifications based on paycho-phYsiological

or other factors.

Miss'MANAS (Cuba) considered that education for wanen we.a a

question of vital importance, being the prior coD1ition for the improven:ent

of their ecoOOmic situation. Her delegation f S views were well known and



E/CN.6/SR.138
English
Page 10

ehe would merely recall that at the previous session it had warmly supported

a draft resolution propoeing that young girla and women should be guaranteed

access to all forms of vocational training and apprenticeship. Anxious to

avoid any weakening of that principle, the Cuban delegation had alao opposed

the replacement of the word. "guarantee" by the word "ensure" and it greatly

regretted that the latt~r word had been retained.

The Cuban Government had always .ta.ken a keen interest in the problem

of education. Under the Cuban Constitution, education waa compulsory and

free to all without distinction and any discrimination in the field of education

would be severely punished by law. In rural Bchools, equipment waa provided

by the Govenwent and pupils were given a free lunch. The Bchool textbooks

vere the same for girls and boys and tbe children vere taught to love their

country and den:ocratic institutions and encouraged to develop a spirit of

solidarity •

Cuban women bad access to all technical, commerc~al, agricultural or

art SChools and could select the field In which they wished to specialize,

with a view to the trade or profession they proposed to practise later. In

Cuba there were even women electricians. In the universities, the largest

of which was the Central University at Havana, instruction was given free of

charge to students who could not afford to pay the fees. For the past

fifteen years or so, women, who had previously shown a preference for the arts,

seemed to have been turning towards the sciences, for the number of women

whp vere now enrolling in the science faculties had increased.

TeachiIlB posts vere avarded on the results of competitive examinations

to which women as veIl as men were freely admitted. The ability of the

candidates vas the sole deciding factor and it s~ould be noted in that connexion

that there vas a v~ on the staff of the School of Arch1tecture of the

University of Havana.
In canclusi~, she stated that the COlIIDission must spare no effort to

eneure that i~ all countries wo~en were given equal access with men to all forms

of education, not only 1n theory but also in practice. Her delegation intended

to submit a draft resolution joi~tly with the French delegation.



oE/CN.6/SR.138
English
fuga 11

In reply to two questions by Mrs. GUERY (Haiti), Jo'.r8. LKFAUCHEUX

'France) explained that students from the French Overseas Territories who were

~YRrded scholarships to complete their studies in France undertook more or les8

cacitly to return to work in their country of origin :for a certain length of

time once their studies were completed; that applied to young African or

f.illagaay VOOlBn who specialized in aocial studies and whoae services were

especially needed in their c~try of origin. Generally speaking, h~wever,

that rule was not applied very strictly and a.n.y student at the grandsa Ecoles

such 8.8 the Ecole des mines, the &018 des arts et manufactures or the Ecole

cea travaux publica - who wished to retrain in France could find Jobs there.

:ieverthelssB, she did not consider that the country of origin suffered 8?Y

substantial 10B8 when a student decided to remain in France.

Educational prograItlllee in the French Overeeas Terr1tories -were, generally

;peaking, identical. for both sexes. In Africa, however, there was a tende'ncy

ror girls to be g1ven p:r:imary instruction in the local language whereas boys

...ere taught in French•. That tendency, prompted by the desfre to teach girls

only don:estic s,cience and child care, was very dangerous since it might deny­

girls access to secondary education.

Mrs_ GUERY (Haiti) thanked the French representative for her

npJ.a.r..atory statement. There was no doubt that in the case of Haitian

Btudents, for example, the young men and women who obtained scholarships abroad

~und it difficult to resist the temptation of an easier life in a country

which offered greater opportunities of obtain~ng lucrative employment. In

general, therefore, the grant' of a scholarship abroad should be accompanied

by a contract whereby the holder undertook to return to his country of' origiIl

on completion of hie studies, in order to make hie services and experience

~'m.llable to hie 1'6110...... nationals and vas assured wall -paid I:imployment.



E/CN .6/SR.138
English
Page 12

She wa.a aJ..ao keenly interested in the question of education in the

vernacular lSIlBUags. It was obviously quite :inadequate to prov1d.e educat1cm

in the. local languages, 'Which were not very widespread and through ..'hich ctl17

a very l1m.1ted public cwld be reached. In deciding to declare French t.l:ie

official lanBuaee of l1a1t!? the founders of the Republic had ·clearly

appreciated that it was necessary for a people to be ab1.e to speak, read em

write a I.anguaee knOll1l throughout the world.

In conclusion, she urged that in carrying out 1ts ~ducatlonal progrm:!:e!

UNESCO should employ the services of teachers rather than of persons who bed

acquired a reputation in the field of literature or the arts; only teacben

wre able to perform, jn the beet interests of the peoples concerned, the

d1:rflcult task of developing education in ,the un4er-developed. territories.

Begum AHMlID (Pakiatan) stated that in her COWltry women did not

Buffer from any inequality of treatment with regard to educational

opportunities. More and more epecial Bchools for women were being eatabl1sl1l

and it should be· noted in partlcuJ.m;o that a medical school for women had

recently be~n established to remedy the shortage Clf women doctors. At the

same time, women had fno .QC.SS to-'Itb:(ld'"eC:h6bls end taodlt1ss. "It"shoUld t_

noted, 1ncidenta;Uy, that'the only woman expert in atomic energy questions

, in Asia ws a national. of Pakistan.

Miss PELETlER (Nethsrlands) pointed out that f;'" tha ffrBt t1ma in

history the post of Under-8ecretary of State tor Education 1n the Netherl8I!d.s

:was held by a woman.

The~, speaking as the representative ,Clf the Dam1nican

Republic, congratul.ated UNESCO on the excellent report it had submitted to tbe

Commission on ite programme with 'regaro to ~ducat1On for women (E/CH.6/2Z3);

the :report brought out very clearly the progress accompl1.ahed as well as l/bBt

remained to be achieYed in. the important field of accesS of waneD to educat1Q:l.

,



E/CN .6/SR.138
Enel1sh
'"-ge 13

In the Do~1nlcan Republic, primary education was compulsory for children

)f both sexes and secondary education was accessible to girls in conditions of

:omplete equal!ty vith boys. No laws or regulations restricted women IS

leesas 1;0 higher education; up to the present time, however, Dominican women

:ad not shown great enthusiasm for specialized technical studies; on the

)ther hand, many of them were engaged 1n the liberal professions and 8. Lumber

of women held university chairs. Generally speaking, the Dominican Republic

te.d made enormOUB strides since the adoption of Its fundamental education

programme in 1942: as the result of that progratr.mB, within a space of less than

!ight years more t~n 500,000 illiterates, out of a total population of 2,2:>0,000

e.ad learned to read aod write. The number of persons currently attending

school was 250,000, almost hall o~ whom were women and girls. Thousands of

::".lral schools bad been established in the moet remote regions of the country.

:io distinction was made between boys and girls in the matter of education.

She associated herself with the Haitian representative's remarks concerning

the part which scholer~hlp holders were called upon to play in their countries

of origin: it was only right that the knowledge and experience they acquired

should be made available to their own community.

In conclusion, she declared that her delegation was prepared to support

a reeolution Whereby the Commission would express strong disapproval of

certain paragraphs of' Recommendation No. 34 adopted by the XVth International·

Conference on Public Education, her delegation considered that those paragraphs

·..ere prejudicial to the dignIty of' woman.

,
J>1rs. MYRDAL (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural

Organization), in reply to varIous comments on the UNESCO rePort (E/CN.6/2ZjL

observed that the studies u:ade by Ul\"ESCO were undertaken only at the request

of ¥.ember states and within the limits laid down by them. In the statistical

presentation, UNESCO based its analyses on l~ormatlon from official Aources.

It \las in response to several requests that the organization had collected

iDformation on the situation in the Non-Self-Governing and. Trust Territories.



E/CN.6/SR.138
English
Pags 14

The statistical tables contained in the annex to the report obviously did

not give a complete picture of the situation of women's education or survey the

various systems of education eXisting in the world. General Inf'ormation of ttat

kind was contained in special UNESCO publications such aa the World Handbook of

Educational organizations and statistics. In the report under conslderat"ion

UNESCO had dealt chiefly with discrimination against. women in the matter of

access to education, in the belief that that wae what the COlDILisslon wanted. 're

discussion which bad Just taken place had shown, however, that the members of the

Commission would have liked the purely statistical analysis to be accompanied bl

an explanatory text; she 'Would inform UNESCO of that fact and felt able to as~

the Commission forthW"ith that its wishes would be carried out. Future reports

might include, for instance, brief descriptions of the general educational

situation for men and women in the varioUS countries, including statistics on

11teracy. SUch descriptions would indeed give a II1Uch more accurate idea of

the situation regarding eex equality in education; the percentages given by

data concerning only the school age population obviously gave a more favourable

picture in view of the increasing number of girls attending s~hool, while

literacy figures, including the older generations, would sbow a situat~on more

unfavourable to women.

·Mrs. de CALVO (Inter-American COlllniseion of Women) eaid that the Bureau

of tee Inter-American Cou.mlssion of Won:t::ln r.t1d mad", a compllatlon.of constltut:onal

and -legal provisions advancing popular education in the American republics. A

study of those provisions showed that in all the twenty-one republice women had. .
access to higher education and that the governments were vigorously combating

illiteracy. The function of the Inter-American Commission. was to investigate

the problems of American women and to propose to' the goverr.ments measures for

their solution; at ita eighth eeBsion it had adopted a re~olution which empl"o.aeized

the fact that to campaign against :ro~l 1111teracy and. to teach country women

sound principles of domestic, family and agricul~ural economy was also to

oampaign against the flight from the countryside'.. In the salte resolutiori, the

Inter-American Commission had recom~ended that gove~ments sboul~ orsanize

lectures and develop education w1 th a view to improving the standard of .1ivins

of :roral families, and should pay special attention to rural educationa"l

establishments to train women teachers well acqualnt!3d With. country life.



E/cN.6/SR.138
English
Page 15

The Inter-American Commission of Women W8e at present making preparations

for ~8 ninth Assembly; ~~ it was preparing 8 document on the position

with regard. to 'the education of women in the rural areas J who fonned 80 large 8

proPortion of the population of the American republics.

Mitls FAI~CHILD (International labour Organisation) drew the Commlsalon f a

attention to the progress report drawn up for it by the International labour

Office on vocational guidance and vocational and technical training of' women

(E/CN .6/'221). That short doCument was merely intended to acquaint the members

of the Con:mission with the IIn's most recent activities in that sphere and was

in no BBuse a substantive report. The members of the Ccmmlsaion would recollect

that 8 full technical report had been submitted ~t their sixth s8ssion {E/CN.6/l781

She would mention its chief points in order that the l1.O l s position in the

matter should be qUite clear.

In that report the 11.0 had first pointed out the problem of the vocational

and technical training of women should be considered in conjunction with trends

in women's emploYment and the possibility of utilizing ....oman powerJ both in

economically developed countries and in non-industrialized regions. The ILO

had always stressed that women should benefit equally with men from facilities

for vocational training; at the same time the regular demands for female labour

and the possible opening of new occupations to women should be borne in mind.

A meeting of Experts on Womenfs Work convened by the 11.0 in December 1951 bad

carefullY examined the question and its conclusions appeared in document

E/CN .6/178, pages 39 snd 40.

The lLO report alao emphasized the importance of vocational training '1n
•

connexion with equal pay for equal work for men and. women and. showed how steps

to develop the vocational training of women workers and thus to increase their

output could have a favourable inf'luence not only on 'W'oments salaries and 1O'68e8

but on th", general level of salaries and wages.

The lID also noted that the problems of vocational training were closely

connected ",1th the development of general fundamental education. Women should

be given the aame opportunity for vocational guidance and vocational training ae

menJ and girls" should be "given a general education which would prepare them to

undertake a career, if desired. The 110 report pointed out that the qualitative



E/CN .~/SR.l3B
English-'. _,8
Page J-6

f"'>:.,.r .... J.6

and quan~1tatlve deficiencies that existed in basic education and in opportunities

fcr'ltraining; ppen to:..:girIs ~end o;-ca:en'-·put them<-a-e argreat.>rd1msdvantege" inathe t!;

The deep interest taken by the 110 in the general question of vocational

guidance and training wae ahown by the numeroue recorrmsndationa 1t had adopted

on the subject in 1939 on vocational training (RecOlIJnsndation No. 57), in 1949

on vocational guidance (Recommendation No. 8'7) and in 1950 on vocational

training for adults (Recommendation No. 88). It had thuB been particularly

glad to receive through the Economic and Social Council, in 1952, the latoet

request of the Commission on the Status of Women, i.e. to collect information

on the extent to which women and girla were excluded from apprenticeship to

certain trades. The Governing BodY" of the Intenlational labour Organisation

had discussed the question at length at its 120th session and had consulted

the International Organisations Committee, which consisted of employers' and

workers t representatives. Some of the members of that COlLIDittee had been of

the opinion that the proposed study, to be useful, should go not only into

the exclusion of girls e.nd women from apprenticeship to certain trades but

also into the whole question of access to apprenticeship tor wemen and girls.

The members of the Correspondence Committee on Women's" Work, inclUding government

experts and representatives of BlDployers and workers and of women's organizationa,

had alao been consulted with regard to the manner in which the question ~aised

by the Economic and Social Council should be tackled. The II.o ~over.ning Body

would take up the rmtter again"as BOon aB it knew what opinions had been expressed

in the course of the conSUltations carried out by the IntelT.ational labour Office.

Miss Fairchild would like to know what the Commission thought of that rather

different approach to the problem, so that ehe could. inform the lW.

She then informed the Commission of the other aspects of the subject with

which the 110 was chiefly occupied. In particular it was studying the question.

of emploYment in relation to the protection of women workers in Asia, thus

continuing the work begun by the Preparatory Asian Regional Conference, which

had met at Ne\( Delhi in 1947. It waG also studying problems of vocational

treining of women in ABia; thB situation there was complicated by t~B fact that

"there was no large international women's- organization which could take up the

matter of women' 8 rights. The regional organization of the no was therefore

trying to fill that BaP by its own action.



E/fJN.6/SR.138
English
Page 17

At the request of the Asian Regional Conference, the ILO was also atu4Ying

the question of the vocational training of children and young workers in ·Asia.

It had held a meeting on the subject at ,Kandy (Ceylon) in December 1952 and the

Asian Regional Conference would take the matter up asa1n at ita next meet"ing,

at Tokyo, in Septembe"r 1953. At Kandy the lLO had expressed great interest in

the question of vocational tre1n1ng for girls, aa shown in the report issued at

·the conclusion o~ its work, in which a UNESCO representative had played a very

active part.

The Textiles Committee of the 110 had discussed the problems of the

employment of women in the textile industry at its fourth session. In partiCUlar

it had considered the problem of vocational training for ·women including the

possibility of training and promotion of 'Women workers for supervision. There. .
had been general. agreement in the Cou:mittee that the principle of equality for

!ten and women workers should be put into practice.

In connexion with the United Nations Expanded Technical Assistance Programme,

the IU> had eet on foot in :various countries vocational guidance and training

projects. In moat caees workers of both e~xe8 could benefit from them. The

110 would however be pre~ared to give that type of help in solving the specifiC

problems of women's vocational training if governments requested it to do so.

It was regrettable that up to the present governments had shown 80 little

interest in that aspect of the_ question.

In conclusion, ehe referred once more to the great importance of womenre

vocational guidance and vocational and technical training, esPeCially in vie'"

of the grO"ing prOPortion of women workers in the "'orId. The figures in

the posaesaion of the ILO nevertheless showed that women rS work vas still largelY

limited to unskilled or aemiwskilled jobs and- that in industrially under­

developed countri'es" they were reainly occupied' in agriculture and handicraf"te;

the reasons were that the opportunitie"s for vocational training were neither

sufficiently good nor sufficiently numerous to correspond to the present size
. .

of the women's labour "force, and that the nature of the general education

given to wolten was not such 8S to fit them for a career.



E/CN.6/SR.l?!J
Englfeh
Fage 18

Mre. aJERY (Haiti) eald that ehe had been deep],y intereeted in the lLO

representative's statement, particularly with regard to the work done in Asia in

the matter of' vocational training. She felt certain that Haiti could derive

great adVantages from !LO ass1Btance in tmt field and. she reserved the right

to revert to that question at the following meeting.

The meeting ross at 1.10 p.m.

10/4 a.m •

... p.m.




